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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 1

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
DCTO-2008-B-0170-001 13-Jun-08 CCTV Equipment
6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of the Chief Technology Officer
Office of the Chief Technology Officer 441 4th Street, NW
441 4th Street, NW, 9th Floor Suite 707
Washington, DC  20001 Washington, DC  20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

X
DCTO-2008-B-0170
9B. Dated (See Item 11)
5/22/2008
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility 2/29/2008

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

  
A.  Amendment 001 contains questions and responses regarding Solicitation Number DCTO-2008-B-0170.  Please refer to the attached 
     spreadsheet of questions and answers.  
B.  The solicitation closing date remains the same, Monday, June 23, 2008.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

 

16C. Date Signed

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Annie R. Watkins

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

6/13/2008



DCTO-2008-B-0170 IFB QA v05 (5).xls
ID Ref Section # Vendor Question District's Response
1 Total Recall How can you quote an installation price?

a. The RFI says to include mounts as well. You list (23) of 
them. 

Under CLIN 0010, the vendor shall provide a cost estimate for 
all mounting hardware for each camera they are proposing.  
Under CLIN 0009 the vendor is requested to provide cost 
estimates for the different mounting scenarios.  The vendor 
should concentrate on their strengths and experiences in 
developing their pricing scenarios.

2 b. Are they indoor or outdoor? The vendor shall provide a cost estimates for foreseeable 
mounting scenarios.  The District foresees cameras deployed in 
multiple environments to include rooftops, light poles, and 
multiple building scenarios. 

3 c. How far is the wire run? For CLIN 0009, the vendor shall provide a cost estimate on a 
per-foot basis tied to design templates each detailing the 
assumptions under which the cost was based.

4 d. Are they on a rooftop? The District foresees cameras deployed in multiple 
environments to include rooftops, light poles, and multiple 
building scenarios. 

5 e. Does the cable need to be placed in conduit? Conduit is perferred.  The vendor is requested to provide a cost 
estimate for two scenarios: with and without conduit.

6 f. How far is it from electric? For CLIN 0009, the vendor shall provide a cost estimate on a 
per-foot basis tied to design templates each detailing the 
assumptions under which the cost was based.

7 Total Recall Who is responsible to tie the new cameras into the existing 
network?

Each agency is responsible for the integration of new cameras 
into their current CCTV (agency based) network. However, the 
vendor shall ensure full operation and functionality of the 
camera and shall be responsible for working cooperatively with 
the District until the integration is complete. 

8 Total Recall Who is responsible to program the network switch & DVR or 
NVR?

The District will be responsible for the programming and 
configuring of all items not purchased with this solicitation. 

9 Total Recall Who is responsible for the cost and task of obtaining 
permits?

For CLIN 0008 & CLIN 0009, The vendor will be responsible for 
providing the necessary materials (e.g. drawings) for acquiring 
the permits.  The District agencies will be responsible for 
acquiring and the paying for all necessary permits. 

DCTO-2008-B-0170 6/14/2008 Page 1



DCTO-2008-B-0170 IFB QA v05 (5).xls
ID Ref Section # Vendor Question District's Response
10 Total Recall If it’s a new installation, then who is responsible for all of the 

infrastructure cabling required?
For CLIN 0008 & CLIN 0009, the vendor is responsible for all 
cabling if necessary for the installation.  The vendor shall 
provide a cost estimate on a per-foot basis tied to design 
templates each detailing the assumptions under which the cost 
was based.

11 Total Recall If it’s a camera replacement who is responsible for new 
cabling?
*Note: Old analog cameras used coax, while new network 
cameras use CAT5, therefore you can’t simply swap out old 
for new.

For CLIN 0008 & CLIN 0009, the vendor is responsible for all 
cabling if necessary.  The vendor shall provide a cost estimate 
on a per-foot basis tied to design templates each detailing the 
assumptions under which the cost was based.

12 Total Recall Old coax runs could be up to 1000’. New CAT5 
requirements are a maximum of 300’ as per IEEE 
standards. This is a whole different topology
Who will manage this process and ensure that proper 
compliance is maintained?

This solicitation is intended for new IP camera installations, 
(CLIN 0009), therefore new cabling should be assumed.  If 
distance limitations are encountered, then, the issue will be 
resolved cooperatively.  The vendor shall propose hardware 
solutions for these cases for approval by the COTR.

13 Total Recall If you indicate that any of all this falls on the vendor, where 
should we add this into our price?

The District will reference the CLIN in each response as 
appropiate.

14 Will this bid be awarded as a line item bid or as a single bid 
in its entirety?

See Solicitation Section L.18 "Aggregate Group."

15 For this procurement, is it acceptable to provide pricing for 
services based on commercial FAR part 12 terms?  

No.  Shall comply with District Terms and Conditions

16 Unilux Ltd As I read through the Scope of Work I noticed that 
categories 8 and 9 are for “Optional Maintenance” and 
“Optional Installation.”  Are these line items optional for 
bidding?  

The District has the option to award on a CLIN-by-CLIN basis 
however has the preference to minimize the number of 
awarded vendors.  Vendors are requested to bid on all items.  A 
"No" responses will effect the vendor's evaluation for that CLIN 
item.

17 Unilux Ltd The Pelco DX4608 DVD-500 does not support some of 
these cameras.

CLIN 0012 is for a comparable DVR. The vendor/supplier 
should propose a comparable model the features of the Pelco 
DX4608 DVD 500 (ex. video compression, IP capabilities, CPU, 
etc.).

18 The entire system specifies IP cameras but then adds DVRs 
which are not compatible in will not allow for multiple site or 
system integration. 

CLIN 0012 is for a comparable DVR. The vendor/supplier 
should propose a comparable model  the features of the Pelco 
DX4608 DVD 500 (ex. video compression, IP capabilities, CPU, 
etc.).  The DVR selected was to satisfy our legecy systems.
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DCTO-2008-B-0170 IFB QA v05 (5).xls
ID Ref Section # Vendor Question District's Response
19 In addition, the JVC camera that was specified is being 

discontinued and total stock of these cameras is well below 
500 total.  In the bid the request calls for 1500 pieces.  
There are no alternative cameras that match specifications 
exactly.  

The intent of CLIN 0005 was to offer a bridge device between 
legecy inforasturcutre and new IP capabilities.  An alternative to 
the JVC camera can be recommended as long as the camera 
specified meets or exceeds the specified requirements. The 
District is open to review your alternatives.

20 We have done City, State, and Country wide 
implementations and there are alternatives that should be 
added to the bid in order to ensure you receive a system that 
will be more appropriate for your application.

No. The vendor is suggested to stay within the scope of this 
solicitation.

21 In the base period of the contract, the SOW lists a combined 
total of 6000 camera units from categories 1, 2 and 3.  
There is an optional pricing requirement in CLIN 0009 for 
that same base period which asks for pricing for installation 
of 3000 camera units.  What is the reason for the difference 
in quantities?  

The "estimate quantities" were base upon potential maximums 
of each, not cummulitive totals.  The vendors are to provide 
quantity discounted pricing as requested.

22 CLIN 0009  What categories of cameras will require pricing for 
installation services?  

The vendor shall provide pricing for categories 1, 2, & 3, as 
requested in CLIN 0009.

23 CLIN 0009 What is the breakdown by category for installation?  Categories 1, 2, & 3, as requested in CLIN 0009.
24 CLIN 0009 Can the pricing for CLIN 0009 be broken down by camera 

category?  Categories 1, 2, & 3, as requested in CLIN 0009.

25 Will all camera take place in government controlled 
facilities?

A majority of the cameras will be deployed on various District 
properties (e.g. public schools, District facilities, District leased 
properties, roads, bridges, and other outdoor facilities such as 
District Park and Recreation properties, etc.)  

26 CLIN 0010 CLIN 0010 optional mounting hardware lists 23 different 
mounting scenarios.  Does the government want one price 
for each mounting scenario or one price for all mounting 
scenarios?

The District would like pricing for all mounting hardware listed in 
CLIN 0010 as requested. The vendor shall provide a cost 
estimate for various mounting scenarios under CLIN 0009 
based upon the vendor's experience and expertise. 

27 Are you going to have a vendor conference? No. 
28 Section M.1 Can you verify that this procurement is set aside for small 

business?
Please see block #6 of page 1 of this solicitation.

29 I am writing in regards to Bid DCTO-2008-B-0170-CCTV 
equipment.  CLIN 0007 is no longer manufactured.

An alternative to the item can be recommended as long as the 
item specified meets or exceeds the specified requirements. 
The District is open to review your alternatives.
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ID Ref Section # Vendor Question District's Response
30 Will this job be bonded? No.
31  Can you please clarify what B.1.2 means ("An SBE must be 

certified as small in the procurement category of "Goods and 
Equipment and General Service in order to be eligible to 
submit a bit in response to this solicitation").

That is correct.

32  Are there specific NIGP codes for this bid? NIGP codes do not apply
33 Firetide (a) the network infrastructure is already present The District will be responsible for providing the network 

infrastructure, except the cabling requirements that may be 
necessary CLIN 0008 & CLIN 0009. 

34 Firetide (b) if not, would you be considering wireless network 
infrastructure equipment as a part of the bid

Wireless network infrastructure is out scope for solicitation. 

35 Firetide (c) is there a separate bid proposal for the network 
infrastructure.

No.

36 ESI Is this project set-aside specifically for a DC Small Business 
Contractor

Please refer to Section B.1.1

37 ESI The equipment listed for CCTV Equipment does not include 
power supplies for the cameras  Do I need to include this 
equipment in the quote?

Yes. Vendor shall include all ancillary equipment necessary for 
the basic operation of the camera.

38 C.2.3.12 ESI CLIN 0012 - Optional Digital Video Recorder - Pelco 
DX4608DVD-500 Technical Specification do not match the 
described capabilities in this section.  The Digital Recorder 
Model is listed for a 16 channels and only contains up to 240 
images per second recording rate.  Which digital recorder is 
need for this solicitation?

CLIN 0012 is for a comparable DVR. The vendor/supplier 
should propose a comparable model  the features of the Pelco 
DX4608 DVD 500 (ex. video compression, IP capabilities, CPU, 
etc.).  The DVR selected was to satisfy our legecy systems.

39 CLIN0012 Is the optional Pelco DVR the storage device for the Axis 
and Sony Cameras or should we recommend an NVR 
solution?

The vendor shall recommend the most suitable storage device 
for the proposed cameras; if possible provide options.

40 CLIN0009 What are the power, cabling, and miscellaneous 
requirements per site that impact the installation costs?

For CLIN 0008 & CLIN 0009, the vendor shall provide a cost 
estimates for foreseeable power, cabling and miscellaneous 
needs. The District foresees cameras deployed in multiple 
environments to include rooftops, light poles, and multiple 
building scenarios. 
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ID Ref Section # Vendor Question District's Response
41 RFP states contractor will be responsible for the battery 

back for all equipment provided, there is no line item for 
UPS or battery back systems. Engineering for these types of 
system cannot be performed with out additional details as to 
what type load they are to support.  This would also 
determine the amount of time the units would be in operation 
without commercial power.

The Installation and Purchase of battery back up systems are 
not a part of this solicitation.  Spares necessary for the ongoing 
maintenance of the system will be provided by the District.

42 The RFP stated items may be installed outside on building / 
poles there are not provision for conduit or other raceways to 
support and or protect cabling from elements.

The vendor shall provide a cost estimates for mounting 
hardware and mounting scenarios.  Cabling cost should be 
provided on a per-foot basis.

43 If all items are expected to be IP based there is no mention 
of the assignment of neither static IP address nor the 
topology to support the video connectivity / throughput.

All devices will require static IP addresses.  The District will 
manage all IP address assignments. The vendor is required to 
coordinate the connectivity with District personnel.

44 There is no mention of overall architecture for monitoring 
and or storing data/ images. This is out of the scope of this solicitation.

45 There is no mention of floor plans to be provided for 
documentation of services to be performed and for the 
contractor to configure AS-Built- Drawings.

The vendor shall provide as-built drawing for all installations.  
The vendor is required provide a cost breakdown for this item.  
The District will provide existing drawings where possible.  

46 Office of local business development uses the term CBE 
Certified Business Enterprise which covers local small, local 
small disadvantaged, hubzone etc…

Refer to your individual CBE Certification Letter issued by the 
Department of Small and Local/Business Development.

47 SBE means to me Small Business Enterprise. However I 
cannot find any SBE’s with the code listed on the 
solicitation.  How many exist in the dc database?

There are no individual NIGP codes listed in the IFB.   Please 
contact the Department of Small and Local Development 
regarding their database.

48 When I searched the CBE database no CBE’s came up with 
that code?  

What code? There are no NIGP codes listed in the IFB.

49 Do SBE’s need to be certified to do business with DC 
government?

Yes.
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